

CONTACT: 03073012717 Sadiqsyed6500@gmai.com

Skill:

- Communication Skill
- Leadership Skills
- Managements Skills
- Computer Skills

Languages:

- English
- Sindh
- Urdu
- Dataki

Hobbies:

- Readings Book
- Travel
- Listener

SYED SADIQ ALI SHAH

This is Syed Sadiq Ali Shah S/o Syed Nisar Ali Shah. I have done my BS in Social Work department University of Sindh, Jamshoro. I have Conducted a research on the dilemma of Exchange Marriages in Sindh as well. Volunteerly, I have worked in multiple Organizations encompassing multiple roles and responsibilities. This volunteer work has provided me with a variety of skills regarding my professional work, including community mobilization skills, Office management skills, writing skills, Communication skills, Field Skills and public speaking skills. Apart from that, I have attended several trainings on Human Rights, Leadership Skills, Critical Thinking, and Youth. I have received many appreciation certificates from different organizations on behalf of my work and skills As far as my professional experience is concerned, I have worked as Data Collector in Community World Service Asia (CWSA) on the grass root Level. As of now, I am working as Social Mobilizer in CWSA, where I deliver awareness sessions on education and health to Marginalized Community In Rural Sindh Umerkot.

Education:

BS Social Work

(Grade 1st CGPA 3.11) 2019 to 2022 at Sindh University Jamshoro.

Major Subjects:

- ✓ Social Work
- ✓ Social Case Work
- ✓ Practical Field Work
- ✓ Research Report/ Thesis Project
- ✓ Practical Group Work
- Practical Government & Local Government
- ✓ Comprehensive Viva
- ✓ Social Legislation
- ✓ Human Growth And Development Project

Experience

Designation: Community Mobilizer

Duration: 01sept Continue

Organization Name: Community World Service Asia (CWSA)

Project Title: Social Inclusion and Justice for Marginalized minorities' community of umerkot Sindh-Pakistan.

Job Description:

- Needs Assessment Training:
- Conduct training sessions for community needs assessment.
- Village Identification:
- Identify target villages for project implementation.
- Village Profiling:
- Create profiles for selected villages, outlining key information.
- Community Engagement:
- Initiate the first meeting with the community to introduce the project.
- Steering Committee Formation
- Establish a steering committee in collaboration with the community.
- Sign MoUs with the steering committee to formalize collaboration.
- Finalize contracts with the steering committee members.
- Selection of Steering Committee Representatives.
- Contract Signing with steering committee representative.
- Facilitate the selection process for steering committee representatives.
- Contract Signing with Steering Committee Representatives:
- Formalize agreements with steering committee representatives.
- Community Group Formation.
- Create community groups to support project activities.
- Capacity Building Training Provide training to community structures to enhance their skills and knowledge.
- Action Plan Development.
- Collaborate with community structures to create action plans.
- Identification of Households.
- Identify target households for project interventions.
- Conduct follow-up advocacy meetings with selected households.
- Quarterly Meetings with community structures.
- Collected success story from village level.

Data Entry Operator: 26-April-2023 to 31 August 2023

Community World Service Asia (CWSA) EIP Project: Equality Inclusion Participants

- To collect, organize, interpret, and summarize numerical data to provide usable information
- Operated Variety of office machines to accurately handle information's
- Inserted account data by inputting text based and numerical information from source documents within time limits.
- Used basic computer skills to key members names, address, information's and others data

Field Worker: 1st-October-2019 –1st-September -2022

Community World Service Asia (CWSA)

During three-years long student-Led project a number of a field works were conducted in Hyderabad Division, mainly kotri and TandoAlhyar,Mirpurkhas. The main focus of this project was to highlight issues and challenges the minority community in Sindh Facing such as Quota matter and minority.

Internship: 26-April-2023 to 31 August 2023

Foundation For Urban And Rural Development Jamshoro (FURD)

During 60 Days Internship I learned Fillings, Office Managements, Computer Skills, Data Entry Work.

Certifications

- Certified from Sindh Sartiyo2nd Women Conference (2019) as volunteer.
- Certified from community world services Asia Forattending 3days workshop in Mirpurkhas
- Certified from university of sindh for the outstanding performance as volunteer in PreEntry test
- Certified from community world services Asia For attending 5 days workshop on Youth Leadership & thinking Skillsat university of sindh
- Certified from the Natives for attending inclusive society camp 5 days workshop at baragali
- Certified from theNatives working forthem asaambassadorsof sindh
- Certified from university of sindh for themagnificent performancein 1 stinternational conference
- Certified from community world services Asia For attending 3 days workshop on Youth LeaderShip Training On Social Inclusion And Justice Organize byUniversity Of Peshawar,University Of Sindh University Of Punjab (ospringMuree)
- Certified From Foundation for Urban & Rural Development NGO Two monthsInternship.

References

01. Chairperson Faisal Hyder Shah

Dept Social Work University Of Sindh Contact; 03332852352

Email: faisal.shah@usindh.edu.pk

02. Sarang Ram Mathrani

Advocacy officer (CWSA) Cell# +92- 0333-2858377 E-mail: sarang.mathrani@communityworldservice.asia